## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

## FEBRUARY 27, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday February 27, 1984 at 10:00 A. M.

in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding. Invocation was given by Commissioner Mike Crowell.

Minutes of the February 13, Regular Meeting and February 17, 1984 Emergency Meeting were approved as read.

Bids on radios for Precinct 2 were rejected by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

There was a motion by Henry Grimes to accept the low bids on road materials but motion was withdrew.

On the motion by Mike Crowell second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously accepted the bid from Bryan & Bryan oad asphalt, and the bid from W. A McKenzie on road asphalt oil.

2144 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by R. J. Smith the Court rejected the bids for rock and will advertise for bids by Precincts. All voted aye. -8

- The Jail standards change on the emergency remote release and glass has been resolved and taken care of, was discussed by Bud Wallace.

2147 The Court unanimously approved to have W. D. Alcorn check on switchers to monitor all cameras and give estimate for the Criminal Justice Center. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

2148 The Preliminary Plat of Pleasant Grove Estates Subdivision in Precinct 3 by Garth Dooley was unanimously approved with the stipulations that the culvert be metal and no septic tanks less than 100 feet from the Well's edge and well be sufficient to furnish subdivision with water in gallons per minute. This was approved on the motion by R. J. Smith second by Henry Grimes.

2147 The Veterans Service Officer was designated to serve as Contact for the handicapped. This was unanimously approved n the motion by Henry Grimes second by Johnnie Lyon,

2150 The Preliminary Plat of Countrywood Sub-division in Precinct 2 by Jones-Miles was unanimously approved on the tion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon with the stipulation that Plat show 60 foot road Right of Way and be designated on both existing County Roads.

2151 There was a motion by Mike Crowell to approve a Grant for the Hunt County Alcohol and Drug abuse, but motion lied due to lack of being second. This will be discussed at the next meeting.

Beth Bryant discussed the impoundment of her horses. No action to be taken by Court.

👞 No action was taken today on land adjoining Railroad Right of Way. Mr. Bates was not present.

A request from Continental Telephone Company for Right of Way Easement in Precinct 2 will be postponed until next meeting.

152 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved to pay the County Historical Committee balance of thier Five hundred dollars fund.

No action was taken on Task Force Committee on indigent health care.

2153 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court appointed Rutherford-Taylor & Company as Auditors for the fiscal year 1983-1984, and was unanimously approved.

2154 Roads in Bent Oaks East and West by Wayland Walker has been brought up to specks and unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

2155 The Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for bids for new motor grater for Precinct 4, by the motion made by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes.

2156 The accounts payable for February were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Crowell. 2151 The following payroll changes were unanimously approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon, Rickey Tate resigned as investigator in Juvenile Probation Office effective February 18, Danny Mason removed in Sheriff's Office effective February 29, Thomas Layman added as jailer effective March 1, and Johnny Hilbun added as Precinct Worker in Precinct 3.

2158 County Clerk Jimmy Hamilton requested approval for Laura Jane Baker to take a three month leave of absence vithout pay and Insurance still stay in effect as usual and to hire temporary employee. This personnel change was unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by R. J. Smith subject to approval to County Attorney's opinion. 2151 Mr. Burden discussed a road that had been approved to be named Roberts Road. On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith The Court unanimously approved to table this until the next meeting.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 12 day of March 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton Gounty Clerk, Hunt County arbare J

---000----